
From: MOHAMED, Gedi [mailto:mohamedge@who.int]  
Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2019 1:01 AM 
To: Sabeela <sabeela@ctc.org.pk> 
Cc: MURSAL, Hassan Mohamed <mursalh@who.int>; Naila <naila@ctc.org.pk>; ABRO, Zafarullah 
<abroz@who.int>; BUGTI, Muhammad Anwar <bugtim@who.int>; KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah 
<kasia@who.int>; HASSANI, Shahzaman Hassani <hassanis@who.int> 
Subject: Re: [SPAM] R Absent from Duty Station 
 
Please go ahead  

Sent from my iPhone 
 
On 20 Jun 2019, at 00:19, Sabeela <sabeela@ctc.org.pk> wrote: 

Dear Sir, 
  
With reference to below placed email regarding absenteeism of UCPO  Mr.Israr gul of UCs SUI 3. 
  
the said  staff is absent from the field from 10th June till date.  
  
it is recommended to issue him show cause  on account of  unapproved absenteeism non serious 
attitude. 
  
Your kind comments are required so that appropriate action will be  taken accordingly. Te detail of staff 
with recommended action is mentioned below. 
  
  

S. # District Tehsil UC Title Name CNIC Detail Recommended Action 

1 Dera Bughti Sui SUI iii UCPO Israr Gul 5510303089851 
Absneteeism(10th June till 
date) 

Show cause 

  
  
Thanks and Regards 
  
Sabeela Pasha 
Regional Coordinator 
Chip Training Consultant 
0340-8442588 
  
  
  
-----Original Message----- 
From: ABRO, Zafarullah [mailto:abroz@who.int]  
Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2019 6:07 PM 
To: Sabeela <sabeela@ctc.org.pk> 
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mailto:abroz@who.int
mailto:sabeela@ctc.org.pk


Cc: HASSANI, Shahzaman Hassani <hassanis@who.int> 
Subject: [SPAM] Re: [SPAM] Re: Absent from Duty Station 
  
Dear Sabeela 
Please act as per SOPs 
  
Regards 
Dr Zafar 
  
Sent from my iPhone 
  
> On 18-Jun-2019, at 5:55 PM, Sabeela <sabeela@ctc.org.pk> wrote: 
>  
> Dear Sir, 
>  
> As per SOP during campaign days (pre and intra) more than 3 days  
> absenteeism, the staff has to issued show cause to find out his stance  
> against the absenteeism. In case he justify his absenteeism in form of  
> genuine reason, then s/he shall be liable for warning with salary cut  
> (for the days s/he remained absent for) or his/her contract shall be  
> terminated otherwise. 
>  
> The email is being forwarded for your kind information and remarks (if any). 
>  
>  
> Thanks and Regards 
>  
> Sabeela Pasha 
> Regional Coordinator 
> Chip Training Consultant 
> 0340-8442588 
>  
>  
>  
>  
> -----Original Message----- 
> From: ABRO, Zafarullah [mailto:abroz@who.int] 
> Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2019 5:12 PM 
> To: Sabeela <sabeela@ctc.org.pk> 
> Cc: HASSANI, Shahzaman Hassani <hassanis@who.int> 
> Subject: [SPAM] Re: Absent from Duty Station 
>  
> Dear Sabeela 
> Issue a warning letter to UCPO in written and also deduct salary of  
> mentioned days Regards Dr Zafar 
>  
> Sent from my iPhone 
>  
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>> On 18-Jun-2019, at 4:45 PM, Sabeela <sabeela@ctc.org.pk> wrote: 
>>  
>> Dear Sir, 
>>  
>> With reference to below placed email regarding absenteeism of UCPO  
>> Mr.Israr gul of UCs SUI 3. 
>> the said is absent from the field from 10th June till date. 
>>  
>> it is recommended to issue him show cause on account of absenteeism. 
>> Your kind comments are required so that appropriate action will be  
>> taken accordingly. 
>>  
>> Thanks and Regards 
>>  
>> Sabeela Pasha 
>> Regional Coordinator 
>> Chip Training Consultant 
>> 0340-8442588 
>>  
>>  
>>  
>> -----Original Message----- 
>> From: HASSANI, Shahzaman Hassani [mailto:hassanis@who.int] 
>> Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2019 9:40 AM 
>> To: sabeela@ctc.org.pk 
>> Cc: ABRO, Zafarullah <abroz@who.int> 
>> Subject: Absent from Duty Station 
>>  
>> Dear madam, 
>> With immense regard it is stated that Mr Israr Ahmed gul UCPO Sui 3  
>> District Dera bugti was absent from duties without any information  
>> from 10 june to till Date. As you know pre campaign activities from  
>> 10 june  was held in District  but he is absent now Polio campaign  
>> started in Dera bugti but he is still absent. Today i will also share  
>> the 
> attendance with you. 
>>  
>> Sent from my iPhone= 
>>  
>>  
>> --- 
>> This email has been checked for viruses by Avast antivirus software. 
>> https://www.avast.com/antivirus 
>>  
>  
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